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DATE: June 20, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General COU.I{
Pauline Robinson, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel Yo ¢e_

RE: Docket No. 110129-TP - Request for confidential classification by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida regarding AT&T Florida's pole
inspection report for 2010.

On March 1, 2011, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida (AT&T
Florida) requested confidential classification of information contained in AT&T Florida’s
Annual Pole Inspection Report for the period of January 2010 through December 2010
(Document No. 01401-11). Order No. PSC-11-0214-CFO-TP was issued on May 5, 2011,
granting AT&T Florida’s request.

Pursuant to Section 364.183, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida
Administrative Code, the confidentiality granted to AT&T Florida’s Annual Pole Inspection
Report shall expire eighteen (18) months from the date of the issuance of the Order, in the
absence of a renewed request for confidentiality pursuant to Section 364.183, Florida Statutes.
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The Commission will take no further <‘fon regarding this dotket at this time.
101

Accordingly, with this memorandum, Docket No. 29-TP should be closed.
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